Bush, Tzesha i}

From: Cudd, Karen

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Bush, Tyesha

Cc: Ellsbury, Richard; Warner, Deanna

Subject: RE: NRC's HSPD-12 Implementation Quarterly Status Report
Tyesha,

This email closes out my ticket below.

~ W200700380 - Quarterly Update to OMB - C. Bales
0034 HSPD-12 Implementation Status Report PMDA/IT NA NA 02/27/2015 |
Thanks,
Karen

From: Cudd, Karen

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 12:25 PM

To: 'Bales, Carol A."; 'FN-OMB-Eauth'

Cc: Ellsbury, Richard (Richard.Ellsbury@nrc.gov); Bush, Tyesha; Kerben, Valerie; Sulser, David; Warner, Deanna; Ma,
May

Subject: NRC's HSPD-12 Implementation Quarterly Status Report

Carol,

Please use the link below to view the NRC's latest quarterly report for the HSPD-12 Implementation Status
Report. Please let me know if you have any questions.

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/piv/index.html

Thanks,

Karen Cudd
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Karen Cudd

Sr. IT Project Manager/ISSO/DBA

Office of Administration

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
11555 Rockville Pike

Mailstop TWFN-03-D18

Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: (301) 415-5362

Cell: (240) 602-6675

Karen.Cudd@nrc.gov




